
 

 

         

                   July 31, 2024 

 

The Secretary, Listing Department    The Manager, Listing Department 

BSE Limited       National Stock Exchange of India Limited 

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,     Exchange Plaza, 5th Floor, Plot No. C/1, 

Dalal Street,       G Block, Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra, 

Mumbai - 400 001.      Mumbai - 400 051. 

Maharashtra, India      Maharashtra, India  

Scrip Code: 500470                                                   Symbol: TATASTEEL 

 

Dear Madam, Sirs, 

 

Sub: Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

 

Please find enclosed the intimation received from our RTA — Link Intime India Private Limited, 

providing information regarding issue of duplicate share certificates to the shareholders of Tata 

Steel Limited. 

 

This information is being submitted pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations             

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

 

This is for your information and records. 

 

Yours faithfully, 

Tata Steel Limited 

 

 

Parvatheesam Kanchinadham 

Company Secretary & 

Chief Legal Officer (Corporate & Compliance) 

 

Encl: As above 

 

 



1

Swati Sheth

From: NIDHI FADNAVIS
Sent: 31 July 2024 14:59
To: Swati Sheth
Subject: FW: Tata Steel Ltd : Regulation 39(3) of SEBI(LODR), 2015
Attachments: Tata Steel Ltd_Regulation39(3).pdf

 
 

From: Duplicatedata-TCPL <duplicatedata@linkintime.co.in>  
Sent: 31 July 2024 14:19 
To: Sakshi Sanjeev Kapur <sakshi.kapur@tatasteel.com> 
Cc: Pooja K. Maru <pooja.maru@tatasteel.com>; Oindrilla Ghosh <oindrilla.ghosh1@tatasteel.com>; Jatindra Kumar Panda <jatindrakr.panda5@tatasteel.com>; 
rkamala@iswp.co.in; anu.agarwal@partners.tatasteel.com; AANCHAL RAJORIA <aanchal.rajoria@partners.tatasteel.com>; NIDHI FADNAVIS 
<nidhi.fadnavis@partners.tatasteel.com>; Seema Arjun Balani <seema.balani@tatasteel.com>; Falak Naaz Nisar Ahmed Patel <falak.patel@tatasteel.com>; Subhamita 
Chowdhury <subhamita.chowdhury@tatasteel.com>; nandini.nair@linkintime.co.in; sumalini.kulal@linkintime.co.in 
Subject: Tata Steel Ltd : Regulation 39(3) of SEBI(LODR), 2015 
 
 ❚❛❜ "External email: Do not click on links if sender is unknown"  

  

 
 
 
Dear Team, 
 
Please find the details as requested. 
 
 

Folio no  Old Certificate no  Loss intim date  
S1G0305687 61805 25-08-2023 

 



2

 
 
Regards, 
 
Neha Koyande 



LINK INTIME INDIA PVT LTD
C-101, 1st Floor, 247 Park, Lal Bahadur Shastri Marg, Vikhroli (West), Mumbai - 400083
CIN - U67190MH1999PTC118368 Tel.: +91 8108118484 Fax : +91 22 6656 8494

E-mail : csg-unit@linkintime.co.in Website : https://www.linkintime.co.in
Business hours Monday to Friday 10:00 a.m. to 05:00 p.m.

Date : 31/07/2024
TATA STEEL LTD
BOMBAY HOUSE
24, HOMI MODY STREET, FORT
MUMBAI

400001

Dear SIR/MADAM

UNIT : TATA STEEL LTD

RE : Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (LODR),2015
------------------------------------------

Please find below mentioned data pertaining to the duplicate share
certificate(s) in lieu of original share certificate(s).

Pursuant to SEBI Circular no. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/2022/8 dated
January 25, 2022, a letter of confirmation will be issued to the securities
holder/claimant upon completion of necessary action.

Folio No Issue Date Name Of
Shareholder

New
Certificate

No of
share(s)

Distinctive
nos From

Distinctive
nos To

S1G0305687 31-07-2024 GIRISH AMBALAL
PATEL
HARSHAD
AMBALAL PATEL

118141 13240 86948041 86961280

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For Link Intime India Pvt Ltd

Sd/-
NEHA KOYANDE

mailto:csg-unit@linkintime.co.in
https://www.linkintime.co.in
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